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MEMORANDUM FOR Fort Benning Sports Director 

SUBJECT: Letter of Intent - Fort Benning Commander's Cup Sports League 

1. The _______ intends to enter a team in the __________ _ 
(Unit Name} (League Type} 

2. The official name of our unit team is ______________ . 

3. The POC/Coach for this team is _____________ and can be reached by 

phone at __________ and e-mail at ____________ _ 

4. The alternate POC/Coach is ___________ and can be reached by phone at 

________ and e-mail at _____________ . 

5. Military commitments that will preclude our unit from participating at any time during the course of this 
league are as follows: 

Date(s} __________ _ Type Commitment _________ _ 

Date(s} __________ _ Type Commitment _________ _ 

Date(s} __________ _ Type Commitment _________ _ 

Date(s} __________ _ Type Commitment _________ _ 

6. I understand that all players who will participate with this team are assigned and/or attached to this 
unit and are listed on the unit's official Alpha Roster, in accordance with the current Maneuver Center of 
Excellence policy memorandum for Commander's Cup Sports Program. A copy of the unit Alpha Roster 
will be provided to the Intramural League Coordinator at the Coaches Meeting or a minimum of one week 
prior to the beginning of league play. 
Also by signing below I understand that the unit name listed above is who will be receiving the 
Commander Cup points as was explained in the coaches meeting. 

Commander 

Print name Date 

Signature Date 


